Message

From: I o c.ov [ @ dc.zov]

Sent: 5/28/2020 6:49:13 PM
To: I I, & s . 2ov]
Subject: Re: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Thanks,-
]

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) NG

Email: GGG dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 2:30 PV, [N B 2> s <. <> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thanks [} | have passed along to our folks and I in 055. Will advise i we come across
anything.

Lieutenant

United States Capitol Police
Protective Services Bureaun
Investigations Division

Direct: NI

Cell: zo2 N
Emaﬂ:_(@uscp(gov

From: [ (V7o) < o cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:25 PM
Subject: URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Good Afternoon All,

We just learned a few minutes ago that there is a social media movement calling for protests/looting of
Target stores all across the country in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd in Minnesota
(Target HQ is based in Minneapolis, MN]). |just spoke with the D.C. regional security manager for Target
and they are aware of planned protests in Prince George’s County and D.C. Additionally, || llfrom
VSP just sent a Twitter posting of a potential protest/looting at the Target in Woodbridge, VA. | wanted
to get this information out to everyone ASAP so you can notify your patrol districts of these events for
their awareness. If anyone does have an incident in their AOR, | would appreciate it if you would email
me so | can make sure the group is notified.
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Thank you,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email: [ >dc.qov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:
ccC:

Subject:

I o d.cov (I . cov]

5/30/2020 6:24:29 PM

I Y - 15 . gov]
I e o es-cov ) I
& |
N 5 s cp.cov); I N s o hs.cov); NN (N nihidta.org)
]

o ihicta.or:); I N - usco <o ; I
(MPD) { I
; I P )

. I

(wro) N > usss.chs.cov]; I (o) I o s<s.dhs.cov]; NN
{(wro) > usss.dhs.gov) |G vsss-dhs.zov]; I
I scp.zov]; I N - <o <o) I
I 5 usco.cov]; I (VsCP) G vscp 2o

Re: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

Looks like the George Floyd demo heading toward US Capitol. Eastbound 600 B/O Madison Street NW.
I

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) I
Email: || @dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 9:20 AM, NS - <) iscp.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safellIf you believe that this email is suspicious,

please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you so much.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |5 FUR DFHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 CONTAING INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. ITISTO
BE CONTROLLED, HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND BISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCP BIRECTIVE 288002
RELATING TO THE HANGLING OF CLASSHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE SUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION AR 15 ROTTO Bt RELEASED T THE
FUBLIG OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DU ROT HAVE 4 VALID “WEED-TO-KNEW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 180,

From: NN 2> s 20>

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2020 9:20 AM

To: I °0) < I o <ov>; I B - ;s o>
I < - s cp.cov>; I <N scp.cov>; I
B G os.dhs.cov>; (I @ vnjhidta.org) EEEEEEEE nynjhidta.org)
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JE & nynihidta.ore>; NG - s o /D)
- c.cov>; _(EXTERNA!.) < @ c.cov>; I
(o) S o s v ov>; I O
R vsss-dbs.cov>; |GG o) S . s55.c hs.gov)

N 555 dhs.gov>
Subject: Additional Demonstration for Sunday 31 May

VIGIL FOR GEORGE FLOYD & PEACEFUL MARCH FOR POLICE REFORM

My apologies if some already have this one, but it is new to us. 31 May 2020. Meet at the
Washington Monument at 1600 and march to the Lincoin Memorial for a vigil. 1600-1800 Demo
on WAMO grounds. 1800 begin march to Lincoln Memorial, 1900 Vigil start at the Lincoln
Memorial. Link below:

hitps://www.facebook.com/events/282216626282743/

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:  202-

]
T dhs sgov.gov (SIPR)
I > o . ic.cov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUQ). LES INFORMATICN SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b) (7).
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To: I N s ch=mber.com]
From: de.goviEEE ¢ dc.gov]
Sent: Tue 8/25/2020 3:41:58 PM (UTC)

Subject: Re: Protest Group

v N

Just wanted to send you this map of the proposed road closures for Friday if you don’t already have it:

Get Your Knee Off My Neck March - 8/28/20

F Fiesioton
' Wetrd Staticn
! Poténtil Street
: ST 7
i Sireat Closures - GAM
= 11ESRN

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (2oz)h

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2020, at 6:00 PM, | NN < @) uschamber.com> wrote:

GERAAI0 Y 109 PR
HERE, Sy, P, NOAR LSO &

Tt
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Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Original message
From: IS (MPD)" < @dc.cov>
Date: 8/24/20 17:53 (GMT 05:00)

To:

USChamber.com>

de.gov>, I :PD)"

Ce: _(MPD)"
< @) dc.gov>

Subject: Re: Protest Group

Thanks, - We found this earlier today and sent to SOD for their awareness. They will have assets
monitoring this demo.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INNEEN

Email: [

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 24, 2020, at 5:22 PM, [N <IN @) :schamber.com> wrote:

FYSA We found information on social media regarding an emergency protest today at 6:30pm at the
Columbia Heights Civil Plaza, 2.4 miles away from the U.S. Chamber of Commerce. Google Maps
estimates the distance is a 48 minute walk or 14 minute drive. The protest does not specifically mention
the Chamber; it was organized to condemn the actions of the Wisconsin Police Department over the
shooting of Jacob Blake and for Treyford Pellerin, who was shot and killed by Metropolitan Police
Department officers in Washington D.C.
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theythemcellestive. « Faltay

Links - Freedom Fighters DC

Facebook | hitps://www. facebook.com/ffdc2020/

Twitter hitps:/ftwitter com/FFDC2020

Instagram | hitps:/fwww. instagram.com/freedomfightersde/

Website hitps://www.freedom-fightersdc.org/

Emails freedom. fighters.dc2020@amail.com
Listed on group's Facebook page

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746295-UR2



Hashtags | #freedomfightersde
#neveramomentalwaysamovement
#FFDC

Facebook

The @ffdc2020 Facebook account has 226 likes and 256 followers. A post indicated that the organization
was founded in June of this year "in response to the systematic death of African Americans by law
enforcement.”

An overview of the latest posts by Freedom Fighters D.C. found no mention of the U.S. Chamber of
Commerce.

ﬂﬁeﬁm w&w
Pl e TR e S

Twitter
The @FFDC Twitter account has more than 12,900 followers and was created in May 2020.

l’mdnmﬁgmersnﬁ
@ﬁmm

rosivie. =2
Swm&% 123&-%&%@#%
Kok Tafbsmroi by g Yous e Bdining

Frats, Vwets & mgﬁ?@x “Medis Uikes

Instagram
@FreedomfightersDC has more than 29,000 followers. The account DIGhIRORILOAO0EE22NB00746296-UR2



their names and photos. The members of the organization are not anonymous nor do they hide their
leadership or involvement in their community organization, meetings or protests. The organization was
founded in June in response to the wave of protests after the death and killing of George Floyd with the
goal to defund police departments. The organization partners with (Black Lives Matter DC, the They
Them Collective and cther organizations that focus on advocating for reinvesting in community

Fesources,

A list of their demands do not mention the Chamber specifically by name.

FFDC Budget
emands

buzli m I} {32
: 'We ﬁemami that the city: nd

initiatives trclixding::

Screen cfipping taken: 8/24/2020 3:54 PM https.//www.instagrom.com/p/CBemxs30uBz/

Qv

1,104 likes

to ﬁﬁly fund tammumty safeay

FFDC Budget Demands:

freedomfightersde « Follow

freedomfightersde it is time for City
Coundl to #defundmpd. -We deman
that the DC Counal never again vote
to mcrease police funding or to
increase the police department's
budget which includes rejecting the
proposed increases to MPD's budget
for FY21

-We demand that no new jails be bui
inn D.C.

-We demand that the dly end MPD
contract with DCPS immediately and
reject the $2.5 million proposed to at
additional police in schools

-We demand that the DU Coundt
propose and vote for a cut to MPDYs
budget substantiz! enough to fully
fund community safety inttiatives
indudi ng -$4.6 milfion to mmmumt}

Y ok

Beidd o comment.,

+ We demand that the DC Council never again vote to increase police funding or to increase the
police department’s budget which includes rejecting the proposed increases to MPD's budget for

FY21

We demand that no new jails be built in D.C.

We demand that the city end MPD’s contract with DCPS immediately and reject the $2.5 million

proposed fo add additional police in schools

+ We demand that the DC Council propose and vote for a cut to MPD’s budget substantial enough

to fully fund community safety initiatives including:

o $4.6 million to community-centered, public health approaches to violence interruption and non-

police crisis intervention services

o $9.4 million to community-based behavioral health services in the Department of Behavioral
Health including an expansion of school-based mental hpalih 3eegSA-000022 B-00746297-UR2



o $47.2 million to meet the Permanent Supportive Housing need this year and end
homelessness for 1,652 households

o $60 million for public housing repairs and maintenance

o $17.9 million to ensure every kindergarten through 12th grade student in DCPS has a laptop
or mobile device to participate in a hybrid learning model next school year

o $10 million for the FY20 supplemental budget and $10 million for the FY21 budget to ensure
child care to families as the economy recpens

o Reinstating full funding for The Healthy Studenis Amendment Act and Healthy Schools Fund
in the FY21 Budget Support Act for school hreakfast and wellness grants

o Continuing to invest in financial relief for undocumented workers in DC

o Investing in the continued training of DC educators to practice social-emoticnal learing and
transformative justice approaches

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dec.gov.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746298-UR2



Message

From: I - o\ c.cov (I = c.cov)

Sent: 5/31/2020 1:46:07 PM

To: — N 5o o)

cc: I (e os.cov];

. ]

I G uscp.cov); I I & s.dhs.cov) I (M & nynjhidta.org)

G nvnjhidta.ore) I @nvnihidta.ore); I [ 5 usco cov); I
.

(MPD)

;I (1P D)
]
I
(wro) e R o) I 2 us:s.dhs.cov]

I (vFo) I o> <ss.dhs.cov) G usss.dhs.gov]
Subject: Re: Floyd Demo for 07/04

Good Morning All,

Just wanted to check with everyonc to see if anyone is tracking any demos for today. I am aware of the BLM
demo at 1400 hours to the WH but that is all we have for now.

Thanks,

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Sccurity Burcau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: 202) I
Email: | NG dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2020, at 10:34 AM, I - T - .0V wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recoghize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious,

babiiol e e T o L T L T L Tl T VLS

George Floyd Memarial March On Washington
Saturday, 07704720, 0930 - 1430 hrs

{incoln Memorial

Organizers:

Facebool: 5 going/44 interested (05730, 1030 hrs)
hitps://www.facebook.com/events/275929403607513

“Also, please note that, while we plan for this event to be relatively peaceful, wa cannot guarantese that
the actions of people will be as such. We encourage you to be loud, fearless, and to make an impression.
Acts of violence, for tegal reasons, are not condoned or promoted by this event”

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746302-UR2



“We will wallk down the National Mall and stop at the Washington Monument. We will then go Northup
15th St NW and occupy The Ellipse, just south of the White House.”

United States Capitol Police
intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

{desk)
202 {cell)

USCH .0

WARNIRG: THIS DODUMENT |5 FUR GRHEIAL USE ONLY, 17 CONTAING INFGRMATIUN THAT MAY HE LAW ENFORGEMENT SENSIRVE. TS TH
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED. STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACTURTANGE WITH USCP BIREDTIVE 2881007
RELATING TO THE HANGLING Of CLASSHED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATIONR ARD IS NOTTO BE RELEASED 101 THE
FUBLIC OR GTHER PERSORNEL WHD DO ROT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TE-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF 10,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746303-UR2



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

ccC:
Subject:

- o I c.oov)

5/28/2020 7:23:18 PM

I - .o V]

IS I @05 cov]

Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

Nothing organiZed but a lot of social media chatter. Columbia Heights store in DC specifically mentioned and
other stores in MD and VA. Supposed to start between 16-1700 hours.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) INNEEEE

Email: | N dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:19 PM, | G -G s cov> wiote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments

uniess you recognize the sender and know that the content is safelf you believe that this email is suspicious;

please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

I - Anything more on planned protests at Target stores? We cant find anything.....

thx

- very few people at Freedom Plaza right now.

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch

0).
M).

From: [N (™ ~0) < @ dc.cov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:28 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT: Potential Protests/Looting at Target Stores Located in the NCR

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
and they are aware of planned protests in Prince George’s County and D.C. Additionally, Ben Tyler from

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746313-UR2



VSP just sent a Twitter posting of a potential protest/looting at the Target in Woodbridge, VA. | wanted
to get this information out to everyone ASAP so you can notify your patro} districts of these events for
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

Email: I ¢:dc.ov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746314-UR2



Message

From: I | I - 5. £0V]
Sent: 5/29/2020 11:03:32 AM

To: I /P0)

Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,

Do you ever sleep?

WARNING: THIS DECUMENT IS FOR BPHTIAL USE ONLY. 17 COKTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSHIVE. (TS TH 8t CONTROLLED,
HARDLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AN DISPOSED OF INACCORIANCE WITH USCP DIRECTIVE 2011502 RELATING T0 THE HANGUMG OF CLASSIHED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHED INFORMATION ANG 15 RO 10 BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIT OR OTHER PERSTMNEL WHE DO HOT HAVE A VALH "REED-
TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRICR APPROVAL OF 1AD.

From: [ (~0) N
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 6:58 AM

To: I < N <o >; I - - =)
B 5 ps.zov>; [ < os.cov>; I - vsco-2ov>;
I < B G os.chs.¢ov>; IR A R
. © nynihidta.org>; I - - < - .cov>; I 7 0)
I ——

N (o>crNAL) I I\ FO)
TG ;. chs cov>; I (//rO) - usss.dhs.cov>; I
(wro) I 2 usss.dhs.gov) <BEEEEGEGGE Q@ usss.dhs.gov>; [ GGG -G s.cov>;
I < ) nps.gov>

Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

Good morning and thanks, |l

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) I
email: I @ dc zov

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2020 6:57 AM
To: NN v r0) D . o.>; e

Bnps.zov>; [NIIEIEGEGEE - s cov>; T B ccp.cov>;
I - @fps.dhs.zov>; I SR> 1 vihidts.or) LS nynitidia ore)
JE: ;v ihidta.orz>; (G < W scp.zov>; I (v PD)
) . >; I (v Po) B © dc.cov>; I /o)

I S F O) I
(wWro) I &1 sss.chs.2ov) <TG usss.dhs.zov>; [ TG S NpS.E0V>;
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I - o

Subject: RE: George Floyd Protests

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government’ Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@ide gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC}).

Hopefully, we will have peaceful protests again tonight. Looks like scattered t-storms between 1800 and 2000 hrs
tonight, Maybe that will help keep down crowds, | will be looking all day and send out whatever | find.

WARNING: THIS BOCUMENT |5 FOR GFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT HAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. |TI5 70 Bt CONTROLLED,
HANDLED, STORED, TRANGMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AN DISPUSED OF IN ACCCRDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011007 RELATING T3 THE HANDUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATIIN AND I8 HOT 10 BE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLID OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHD D0 NOT HAVE A VALID "NEED-
TO-KNOW" WiTHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF IAD.

From:
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:02 AM
To: I e S
;o> T - s oo

S o cov>; I B os.chs.cov>; I - - ihico.000)
.y hidta.org) JEEEE G nyninidia ore>; T <D - <. >;
(MPD) de.gov> (EXTERNAL) N < < .zc>; I (o)
I o) I

pian N, . 555 ihs cov) <SG 555 dhs.cov>; GG o o>
I, < @nps.pov>

Subject: George Floyd Protests
Good Evening All,

| hate to bother you all so late in the night but | wanted to say thank you all for your diligence in sending out information
about protests in D.C. regarding the George Floyd in-custody death in Minneapolis. As I'm sure everyone is aware, the
violence is escalating rapidly across the U.5. NYC made over 40 arrests today and had multiple NYPD officers injured
from these protests, Minneapolis just had a second police precinct overrun and destroyed, and there was a shooting at a
Denver protest. Thatis only a few of the incidents across the country.

Today we had a small group of about 20 protesters start off at Freedom Plaza and march around the city but they were
peaceful. The organizer has posted on social media that they will be back again tomorrow afternoon at 1700 hours at
14™ and U Streets NW. | would appreciate it if everyone could keep checking social media for any pop up
demonstrations and send them to this group for everyone’s awareness. So far we are tracking the following protests
coming up within the next few days, courtesy of USPP Sergeant Varanelli:

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746317-UR2
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IR

Email: I >dc.qov

“We are here to help”

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 {(Coronavirus), plcase visit
coronavirus.de.oov,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746319-UR2



Message

From: N N, s cp.2ov]
Sent: 6/5/2020 7:32:07 PM

To: I (1P ) [

I = >s. cov);
- -
[N - 5. dhs.gov]

Subject: 06/05/2020 Washington DC George Floyd Related Demos - Update #17
Attachments: image00l.wmz

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

1ICD:

« NSTR

0SS:

Freedom Fighters collecting water and PPE supplies at 16% & K Sts until 1600 hrs.

Posted to social media Foundry United Methodist Church, 1500 16th St NW, “opens today at 1500 hrs Water, gatorade,
ice, snacks, fruit, wipes, sanitizer, bathroom, charging station. Donation of a couple coolers, more ice, ziplock bags, and
sport drinks would be great. We DO NOT need masks, sanitizer, or h20.”

Posted to social media, “Quaker Welcome Center (245 2nd Street NE, across from Hart... enter through the pergola on
the right) will be open Saturday/Sunday from 12-6 for bathrooms, phone charging, water, & a place to rest.”

Scrofano Law Offices posted to social media they will open their doors at 406 5" St NW on Saturday between 1200 and
1800 hrs. They are offering water, snacks, a/c, restroom and phone chargers.

An organizer is “trying to organize some folks for a (masked!) walk from Petworth down to Senate Dirksen for
tomorrow’s Freedom Fighters sit-in. Will likely meet at Georgia and Quincy around 1 pm.”

The organizer also posted, “Bells will toll at many churches along 16th Street, NW at 5:45pm for 8 minutes, 46 seconds
in remembrance of the brutal killing of George Floyd.”

This same organizer posted “Ancther resource for folks tomorrow (Saturday will be at 13th and E Streets NW) and if you
have items to donate they'll be collecting them Friday, June 5th until 6 pm at MINT in Adams Morgan (1724 California St
NW) and until 3pm at The Gibson at 14th and U (2009 14th St NW). “Suitable and needed items include: Hydration -
Water bottles, Gatorade, Coconut Water, Snacks - Non-refrigerated Pre-Packaged foods (shelf stable), Fruit, Chips,
Single serve Trail Mix, Cereal Bars, Equipment - Trash Cans, wagons/handcarts, Storage Bins, Coolers, Storage bags,
Medical Supplies - First Aid Kits, Instant Cold packs, Sealed new Eye wash, Bandages, Pedialyte, Sunscreen.”

10S:

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746374-UR2
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Message

From: I B o tzomerycountymd.gov]
Sent: 4/20/2021 16:57:38 PM
To: | ey
]
Subject: Re: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This email origina

Pyttt hiviteloiniieashiusil freteletunll St tiefiufiedhnuipbiohat Sl ot obivrtatidiie i el Rt

Ok cool. I’ll send to him and see what he can find

|
Captain I

Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

-
C)

Sent from my iPhone

rrom: I °0) S < cov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:55:29 PM

To: _<‘)montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: RE: Notification: New DC Protest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks, ] We are tracking that one. We are also tracking one other for tonight but no time or location... If-
works his magic and gets alocation | would be eternally gatefulll!

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746391-UR2



Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell: (202) NG

Email: [N . 0v

“We are here to help”

From:__@montgomerycountymd.gov:>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:52 PM

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746392-UR2



To: I (1r0) <N - . 20>

Subject: Fw: Notification: New DC Protest

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for,
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC).

FYl, in case you werent direct

Captain I
Director

Special Investigations Division
Montgomery County Police
100 Edison Park Drive
Gaithersburg, MD 20878

-

From: || < @ ontgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:42 PM

To: GG B & ontzomerycountymd.govs>

cc: I S © rontgomerycountymd.gov>; N
<IN > ontgomerycountymd.gov>; | GG <_@montgomerycountymd.govr»;_
B <BEE G ontgomerycountymd.gov>; NG <_@montgomerycountymd.gov>;
I @montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Notification: New DC Protest

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only (FOUQ)
*#** Do NOT disseminate beyond Law Enforcement ***

DC - Take it to the Streets Protest (Freedom Plaza)

Event Date/Time: 04/23/2021 1700hrs

Location: Freedom Plaza

Address: 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC
(Adjacent to Pershing Park)

A social media user submitted a post advertising a “Take it to the Streets Abolish the Police” protest on
04/23/2021 1700hrs at Freedom Plaza located in the area of 14th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue NW,
Washington, DC (Adjacent to Pershing Park).

Organizer
Unknown
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Influencer
htips:/fwww.instagram.comy/vivalarazadmv/
https://www.instapram.comy/freedomfishtersdc/

" Time:

F iiiaasndiny » fotlewing
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ey hndg

o

WY N
o e

sl A earmeat. Bams

20/2021 1740hrs

User Information:

https://www.instagram.com/vivalarazadmv/
Instagram 1D: 44989511980

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CN5zOHvBT43/

Interactions: 04/20/2021 1822hrs
Likes: 10
Comments: 0

Note: “vivalarazadmv

Like our good friends as the palm collective
say “don’t mect us there, beat us there” sec you
this weekend”
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Social Media Story

ory Date/Time: 1 ~1730hrs
User Information: hitps://www.instagram.com |G
Instagram ID: 36346215743
Story Information: https://www.instagram.com/storics/ INGNGNGTGTGED 556295723023793221/
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}’o Date/Time:

Social Media Post

04/20/2021 1730hrs
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User Information:

https:/fwww.instasram.com/freedomfightersdc/
Instagram 1D: 36346215743

Post Information:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CN5yUmhr08r/

Interactions: 04/20/2021 1827hrs
Likes: 431
Comments: 7

Note: “freedomfightersde

Derek Chauvin charged guilty! Rest In Power
George Floyd.

Time to get justice for the lives we lost this
past weck.

Adam Toledo, 13
Travon Chadwell, 18
Anthony Alvarez, 22
Iremamber Sykap, 16
Daunte Wright, 20
Marvin Scott 111
Anthony Thompson Jr
Peyton Ham

Travon Chadwell
Judson Albahm
Farrah Rauch

Edwin Adan Velasquez
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Treyh Webster

Joshua Crites

Bradley Alexander Lewis
Xzavier D. Hill

Vincent Belmonte
Anthony Bernal Cano
Lindani Myeni”
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sergeant [ ENEEEEEEENN

Montgomery County Department of Police
100 Edison Park Drive

Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878

Main: 240-773-5825

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. This e-mall may contain
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such
information is loaned 1o you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Montgomery
County Department of Police. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it
notify the sender immediately and delete it. Action may be taken in response {0 any unauthorized disclosure of
confidential law enforcement information, and could include criminal, civil, and/or administrative penalties.

For COVID-19 Information and resources, visit: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/COVID19

The Montgomery County Police Department is currently hiring for police officers and 9-1-1
emergency call takers & dispatchers. ARE YOU READY?

For more information please visit: joinmcp.com
We need everyone in our community to pre-register for a vaccination appointment by going to vaceinate.de.gov

or calling 1-855-363-0333. Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out to friends, family, coworkers, and
neighbors and help them pre-register. Together we can save lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE

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
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I, - 05 s £ o]
6/27/2020 7:53:10 PM

I (11PD)
I 0

[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

| ]
D : . . Pmail.mil;

@usss.dhs.gov]; @fema.dhs.gov]; MPD)

wusss.dhs.gov];

Buscp.Eov;

@amazon.com]]

§
H
§
§
§
H
§
§
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
H
§
§
H
§

@supremecourt.gov: i securitasinc.com];_MPD)

1, Fazac I

@usss.dhs.gov]; Bsaa.senate.gov; (MPD)

(MPD)

Robert Cont];

bha.doe.gov: MPD

P Uscp.gov) | @uscp.govl @state.gov;
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{MPD)

I UsSCp.Eov]; @mail.mil; fema.dhs.gov];

FONCIS.NAVY.MIL]; P fairfaxcounty.gov);
pitigta.treas.gov; @dhs.gov) ﬂ@dhs.gov};-

I (MPD)

Robert Glov];

@uscp.govl; @state.gov]; MPD)

I ("1PD)
(Amtrak PD) Damtrak.com]; @uscp.gov) | @uscp.gov];

ice.dhs.gov);
Pamazon.com;

@ogdencap.com) @ogdencap.com)

(MPD)
@nps.gov);

Bnps.gov} @nps.gov]; @nps.govi;
MPD)
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); I (MPD)

{MPD)

@hq.doe.gov; @MontgomeryCountyMD.gov; _

I i< a.dhs.cov];
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( I, ©)uiscp.gov];

wmail.mil: NTIC (HSEMA
@tigta.treas.gov) (@oig.usda.gov;

@fps.dhs.gov]

@ice.dhs.gov];

@montgomerycountymd.govl; @uscp.gov_@uscp.gov];
CIV USARMY IMCOM (USA
Duscp.gov]: (MPD)

{MPD)

Senate Sergeant At Arms | @ice.dhs.gov];

(MPD)

@ice.dhs.gov]; @vsp.virginia.gov]
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Te All,

Please pay attention to Demonstration number 12, it will be highlighted in RED. The incident is to occur this evening at
6:00PM

SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 12

1. On06/27/20, from 9:30 AM to 11:30 AM, the group Bold Beautiful Brilliant YEG (NRID) will host a demonstration
called “Join BBB YEG On Black Lives Matter Plaza.” The purpose is “to join ||| G 2nd family.”
There was no indication of civil disobedience. The number of participants are unknown at this time. {LCB)

1. hitps://www.facebook.comievents/309805 793371603

2. On06/27/20, at 10:00 AM, an unknown group will host a march called “A march for LGBTQ and BLM” starting at the
National Mall. The purpose is “to create a positive change and send a message to elected officials that we are
finished waiting for equality.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time.
(LCB)

1. hitps:/fwww.insiagram.com/n/CB4YPODpth2

3. On06/27/20, at 11:00 AM, the group The Black Mamas March {NRID) will host a march starting at Navy Memorial
Plaza and then on to Madison Drive and 14 Street NW near the National Museum of African American History and
Culture. The purpose of the march is to “take action in the name of Black Joy, Black love, and in defense of Black
lives.” The number of participants is unknown.

2. htips:/fwew.facebook.com/Black-Mamas-March-113302083 750889

4. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM, the group Black Lives Matter DC {RID) will host a demonstration at Black
Lives Matter Plaza called “The Chocolate City Experience.” According to the groups Twitter page, the group plans to
host an “old school block party with music, black vendors, a farmers market, yoga, chess, double-dutch and more.”
There is currently no indication of civil disobedience. No participant numbers are known.

1. https:/fwitter.com/DMVBIacklives/status/12 762045 1R8842879745/

5. On06/27/20, from 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM, the group March4Floyd {NRID) will host a march called “March 4 Floyd”.
The group plans to paint and make signs at Martin Luther King Jr Memorial from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM and then
march to the White House. The purpose is to “protest for BLM, against systemic racism, police brutality and anything
under that umbrella. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 0 going and 5 are interested.
(LCB)

3. hitps://www. facebook.comfevents/220809312229143

6. On06/27/20, at 12:00 PM, the groups Party for Socialism and Liberation DC {RID} and Answer Coalition (RID) plan
to host a demonstration called "Cancel the Rents Stop the War on Black Americal DC Car Caravan” starting at
MacFarland Middie school on lowa Ave NW and ending with a rally at Brockland Manor. The purpose of the
demonstration is to “demand the cancellation of rent, mortgages, and all debts to landlords for the duration of the
pandemic." There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook shows 31 going and 51 interested. (RP)

1. hitps:/fwww.iacehook.com/fevents/726980947843651

7. On06/27/20, at 1:00 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “My Black is Power March” starting at
Howard University and marching to Black Lives Matter Piaza. The purpose of the demonstration is to “show support
and solidarity in our collective fight against police brutality”. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Numbers
of participants in unknown.

2. htips:/fwewwinstagram com/n/CByCEDhA9R/
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8. 0On06/27/20, from 2:00 PM to 4:15 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Protest! Unity!” at the
Washington Episcopal School. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps/fwww.instagramcom/o/CBAVPEDpth?

9. On06/27/20, at 3:00 PM, the group Qur Revolution DC {RID} plan to host a march called “Free Our Kids in Cages
March” starting at Farragut Square and ending at Ulysses’ Grant Memorial and the Capitol. The participants are
encouraged to wear black and/or white and masks. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Participations are
unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps:/fwww.instagram.com/p/CBuuvaailyvl/

10. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM, an unknown group will host a demonstration called “Rally Against The
Freedman’s Memorial” at Lincoln Park. The flyer does not indicate a purpose at this time. There was no indication of
civil disobedience. Participations are unknown at this time. (LCB)

1. hitps:/ www instagram.com/p/CBAVP3Dpth2

11. On 06/27/20, from 4:00 PM to 6:30 PM, the individua! | N NN = ). I = o). B
I 0. I - ), I <o) I \rID) an
I RID) will host a march called “I Am Blackness: Together We Stand” starting at the Lincoln

Memorial and moving to the Martin Luther King Jr Memorial. The purpose is “stand beside the black community and
demand police/law enforcement reform now, without delay.” There is no mention of civil disobedience. Facebook
indicates 63 are going and 129 are interested.

1. hitps:/fwww iacebook comfevents/1123789947985279

12. On 6/27/20 at 6:00 PM, the group All Qut BC {RID) will host a demonstration at Dupont Circle called “FTP March”.
The purpose of the demonstration is to “march for black liberation.” According to the groups Twitter page the group
will have a “white accomplices orientation” st 68M and then march at 7pm to an undisclosed location. No indication
of civil disobedience was located. No participant numbers are known.

1. hitps:/ftwitter.com/alloutde202 fstatus/1275824613658963971

1. Al Qut DC is RID for 11 demonstrations between June 3-22. Of these records, none reflect arrests to
individuals specifically identifying themselves 1o be members of All Qut D The Twitter user handle
@alloutde is NRID.

2. The group has changed their username on Twitter from “All out DC” to “Abolish the Police”. The page is still
using the @alloutdc202 handle.

From: | v -0) I —

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:28 PM
To: Adminbox, P10 {MPD) <pioc.adminbox@dc.gov>; uscp.gov @uscp.gov>;

@hep.gov; @mail.mil; (MPD) .
sss.dhs.cov>: E@fema.dhs.gove;
MPD

@ US55.0NS.GOV>;

de.gov> (MPD) I dc.gov>;
MPD @dc.gov>; (MpPD) 2 dc.cov> {MPD)

@dc.gov>; I - i scis.dhs.gov>: Carroll, Jeftery W. (MPD)
<Jeffery.Carroll@dc.gov>; MPD) I ©) clc.gov @supremecourt.gov; _
jemasim.com J@dc_gm;ﬁ

usss.dhs.gov>; saa.senate.gov; MPD)
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@dc.gov>; Contee, Robert (MPD) <Robert.Contee@dc.gov>;
; fps.dhs.gov>;

n@dc.gov>;
(@ amtrak.com:>;

@dc.gov>;
@ice.dhs.gov>;
@amazon.com; dc.gov> Rogdencap.com)
ogdenchc.gov>' @arlingtonva.us; (MPD)
gov>: LG < @nps.gov>; @mail.mil L g
. ; . . @nps.gov>
dc.gov>; (MPD])

DUSCP.EOV>)
@dc.gov> (MPD)
Bdc.govs @hg.doe.gov;
@MontgomeryCountvyMD.cov: @fema.dhs.gov>; {MPD)

{MPD) @dc.gov>
@uscp.gov>; MPDCRS <MPDCRS@dc.gov>; {MPD] 1

MPD} _@dc.gov>;_(|\/| PD) N ) dc.gov>;
mail.mil; Il (HSEMA) <l @dc.gov>; TG tigta.treas.gov>;

@dc.gov>;

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - June 27, 2020

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of DHS! DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recoghize and/or trust the

Good Evening All,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746980-UR2



Please see attached Daily Demonstration Report for June 27, 2020.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell:
Email: dec.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirgs.de.gov.
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Message

From: I ;<) N o s o) cov]

Sent: 7/24/2020 1:32:19 PM

To: h(MPD)
——— = .
I -5l .20V ]

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank you.

From: NS (o) I C i <o

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:53 AM
To: I (UsVs) B @ usms.doj.gov>
ce: I (UsVS) S usrs.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Absolutely,
My squad will be here around 1300 for the start of the events.

| can be reached at 202_

Thank you

Metropolitan Police Department
Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Securi
Cell: (202)

"We are here to help”

eror I (Us) NN < 0.1>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:49 AM

To: I (-0 S i 0>
ce: I 5\) < > <oL01>

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

CALTION: This email origil
the sender and know that th

phishing@dc.gov for

less you recoghize
gaRr

t

Patibuthirieb-teluiveapthbustl freteetnl S tisShafoedhuialigbitobt Sl Siadofivriiati it R beirt . Rt
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10-4. Thank you for the update. T have included — our courthouse securify point

of contact, on this email. If you don’t mind, she may reach out tomorrow for any activity updates.

Thank you,

Supervisory Deputy US Marshal
US Marshals Service

District of Columbia Superior Court
Phone: (202
Email:

From: IR (») -S - <o

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:31 AM

To: |G vsVs) <_@usms.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Good morning,

As of right now | know the three groups showing up tomorrow are all affiliated with ANTIFA and the Portland
groups, however they have not made any mention on social media of their intent or where they plan to
march/protest in front of.

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Bureau

"We are here to help”

rrom S v>'s) oLz~

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:24 PM
To R -o) N .-
cc S ) < i o

Subject: Fwd: Saturday Protests

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on |links or open attachments unless s you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to thshrng@dc gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center, (SOC).

Good Afternoon,

I am forwarding this email per _out of office reply. | am trying to determine if there is any intel on the group
or groups planning to protest in DuPont on Saturday. Specifically, | am trying to find out if there is any indication they

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747146-UR2



may travel away from their permitted area and possibly make their way to the DC federal courthouse, as the protestisin
solidarity with the Portland protests involving the federal courthouse in that city. Thank you very much for any
assistance you can provide.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

BC Superior Court

202

usdoj.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: [N usvis)

Date: July 23, 2020 at 5:15:07 PM EDT

Subject: Saturday Protests

usms.doj.gov>

Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if you are tracking the protests set for Saturday in DuPont Circle by the PNW Youth
Liberation Front? The protests states it is in solidarity with the Portland protests, so | am trying to
determine if there is any intel that the group may make their way to either the Superior Court or DC
District Court, as the Portland protests largely involve the federal courthouse. As always, | appreciate
any info you may be able to provide regarding this event. Thanks again for all your help.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.5. Marshals Service
DC Superior Court
202
usdoj.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.oov.
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Message

From: {UDF) _@usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: 7/27/2020 6:56:14 PM

To: eveo) I
cc vPD) I
Subject: RE: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, July 27, 2020

CAUTION: This emalil originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless S you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious? please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for.
.additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good afternoon,
Our open source group found this for today. 'm having an office go to the embassy to check if they arrived yetl.
Thank you

On 07/27/20 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM the groups Kabattan Alliance {(NRID), Migrante (NRID) , GABRIELA {RID},
Katarungan {NRID), Anakbayan {NRID}), Malaya Movement (RID), and Bayan USA {RID] will host a demonstration
called, “The People’s State of the Nation Address — Washington, DC.” The group plans to march and have a car caravan
from Howard University Hospital to the Philippine Embassy. The purpose of the demonstration is to “Resist the US-
Duterte Virus, Fight State Terrorism!” There was no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook 58 are going
and 71 are interested.

hitps:/fwww facebook com/fevents/3346081 77555728/

Sergeant

{1. 5, Secret Service / Uniformed Division
Foreign Missions Branch

Mission Liaison Office

I @) us5s.dhs.gov
24Hr./Eme

reency 202-566-8434
Office# 202-&

S [—.
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 7:02 AM

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report, Monday, luly 27, 2020

Good morning,
Please see the attached Daily Demonstration Report.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.de.goy.
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete
it.
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Message

From: I o <o)

Sent: 5/28/2020 8:01:55 PM

To: uscp.govl: MPD
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CALTIGN: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recoghize

s safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for,

the sender and know thatthec

Thank youl

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

| ]
I s.scov.gov (SIPR)
B coi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"EOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b) (7).

From: [N N o <5 ¢o >

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

o I () - - <> I T o - <>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks for your help with today’s demo. | will be logeing off for the evening and my guys will be taking over.

I I - <1 oV

WARNING: THIS BOCUMENT |5 FOR GFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT HAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. |TI5 70 5t CONTROLLED,
HARDLED, STORED, TRANSMITIER, DISTRIBUTED, ANG DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011602 RELATING T3 THE HANBUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATION ANG 15 R0 T3 BE RELEASED T3 THE PUBLID OR OTHER PERSONNEL WHI DD NGT HAVE A VALI "NEED-
TO-KNOW" WITHOUT PRIDOR APPROVAL OF 14D,
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From: (I - o) I d < o>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

Cc: @uscp.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,- We’ve got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

mgcncc Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metrgpolitan Police Department
Cell: (20
Email: de.gcov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, | NN EEEEEEEE T -5 o> wrotc:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC):

Heading towards yon..?
B
E\Afﬂm &‘:N g%\m

By the Capitol amost there

Bsﬁ}g

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

T s v
I < s s20v.gov (SIPR)
R coi.id.ic.ov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDCENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
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FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFGRMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) {7).

From: [, < >0V >
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice,

WARNING. THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR GFHCIAL USE ONLY. 1T CONTAINS INFGRMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITIVE. ITISTD
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED. STORED, TRANSMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACTURTANGE WITH USCP BIREDTIVE 2881007
RELATING TO THE HANGUNG OF CLASSHED AND [THER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED INFORMATION ARD 15 NET 10 BE RELEAGED T THE
FUBLIC R GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DU ROT HAVE & VALID “WEED-TD-KNDW" WITHOUT PRIUR AFPROVAL OF 140,

From: | - o -
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM

uscp.zov>; | T o o cov

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

About 10 minutes ago our Shift Commander is reporting less than 10 people at Freedom Plaza.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

L
I & dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

I © cloi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFGRMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) {7).

From: NN (v70) - o c.cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: | - - - s o> IS, ) 5.0V >;
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I nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks,-!!! You da man!

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (20
Email: e ooy

“We are here to help”

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM
To: (MPD) <
UsCpR.gov>;

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

dc.gov>;

nps.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments

uniess you recognize the sender and know that the content is safellf you believe that this email is suspicious,

of ALL targetls %%f?%{} His g{}ﬁﬁg ot
largo yall we In DUTFYALL
MEAN?777 We can hit Walmiart down
Hst

g}é *%:EE waﬁé i

DC WHAT WE DOING DC WHERE WE
ATYALL LETS PULLUPON OTY
CENTER

O T ©

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

nps.gov

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747160-UR2



I G dhs.szov.gov (SIPR)
I @ doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552 (b) (7).

dc.gov>

From: | D)

nt: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

Se
To: nps.gov>; USCp.gov>;
I nps.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

I 1ntclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metro
Cell: (

olitan Police Department
202 _
Email: Ddo.gov

“We are here to help”

From: | D - < -0~

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM

To: (MPD) de.cov> NN
N s cov>; nps.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC);

Thanks.!

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St both mentioned.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

| ]
I G dts.szov.gov (SIPR)
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I oo cov (1wics)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDCENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C, 552 (b} (7).

From: [N (v~ o) I ¢ < =ov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM

To:
nps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooo!!l | have enough to handle as itis! We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at
Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email dc.qov

“We are here to help”

Uscp.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:39 PM
_(MPD)_@ﬁm\p_ nps.gov>; I

nps.gov>
Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This ema|! originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
Is safe. If you bel;eve that this email is suspicious,

Making sure you're guys are aware of the demo at Freedom Plaza at 1500 hrs today.
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United States Capitol Police

intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division
202 {cell)

I —

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR DFFCIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS T0
BE CONTROLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LISCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002

RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND (S NOT TO BE RELEASED T0 THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TD-KNDW* WITHDUT PRIOR APPRUVAL OF IAD.
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For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.de.gov.
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Message

fom: | I - 5
Sent: 5/28/2020 7:56:35 PM
To: h(MPD)

@nps.gov]
RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Subject:

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless s you recognize

the sender and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to ph|sh|ng@dc gov for

e T L L o L M L L i rma e

i think the guy was saying they were heading to the meetup spot at Freedom Plaza and were just passing the Capitol.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |3 FOR OFHCIAL USE ORLY. 1T CORTAINS INFORMATICN THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. 1T 15 70 BE CONTROLLED,
HANDLED, STORED, TRANGMITIED, BISTRIBUTED, AN DISPUSED OF IN ACCCRDANCE WITH USCR DIRECTIVE 2011007 RELATING T3 THE HANDUMG OF CLASSIFIED
AND GTHER SENSHIVE BUT UNDLASSIHED INFORMATION AND 15 KOT T HE RELEASED T0 THE PUBLIC BR DTHER PERSUNNEL WHO DU NET HAVE A VALID “HEED-
TO-KNOW" WATHUUT PRIUR APPROVAL OF 1AL

From: [N v ~0) I < o>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:53 PM

To: @nps.gov>

cc N © << ¢ >
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, ]I We've got a group of about 15 in FP but not aware of any other group marching toward US
Capitol now...

I (:icliigence Branch

Homeland Security Burcau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)

Email:

dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2020, at 3:34 PM, | N ENEEEEEEE < T 2205 o> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recognlze the sender and know that the content is safellf you belleve that this email is suspicious;

Heading towards you-?
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i

By the %ﬁm%ﬁ:ﬁ% almost there
i;} ‘E\:E} w i

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

I
T G dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

I co..ic.ic.cov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" {FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b} (7).

From: uscp.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:21 PM
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thank you. Hopefully, it stays small because there wasn’t a lot of notice.

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT |5 FOR GRHCIAL USE ORLY. 17 CONTAING INFGRMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORTEMENT SENSITVE. [TISTD
B CONTROLLED, HANGLED, STORED, TRANSMITIED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPHSED OF I ALLORIANCE WiTH USTP DIRECTIVE 781002
RELATING TO THE HANBLING OF CLASSIFED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND |5 NOT 7O BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO D0 NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TO-KNDW" WITHDUT PRIOR APPROVAL OFIAD.

From: IR < @ ~os.ov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:16 PM
o: I+, < - .-

< uscp.gov>; I <Christopher Silva@nps.gov>
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

Office: 202-610-8763

Cell:  202-439-6834

STE:  202-433-7281

I &> o ic.ic.ov (JWICS)

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

de.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:16 PM

To: nps.gov>; Uscp.gov>;

nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Thanks, Mark!!! You da man!

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) 437-0434

Email: I dc qov

“We are here to help”

From: [ - s - ov >

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:11 PM

To: [~ 0) I - =o>;
N © uscp.cov>;

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments
‘Unless youl recognize the sender and know that the content is safe’ If you believe that this email is suspicious;
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of All targets wém His g@mg; mﬁ%
largo Vel we in DCTF YALL
MEANT?77 We can hit Walmart down
Hgt

U1tz 04

DU WHAT WE DOING DUWHERE WE
ATYALLLETS PLHL UP ON OTY
CENTER

O e O

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

L ]
I s s cov.2ov (SIPR)
> coi.id.ic.sov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
(LES) AND IS "FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE
FURNISHED QUTSIDE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.5.C. 552 (b) {7).

From: [N (7o) I < d < cov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:08 PM

To: I - - ->; (N - o >

nps.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Walmarts as well??? | thought it was only Target. Effing great...

Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metrche Department
Cell: (202
Email: _@dﬁ,gw
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“We are here to help”

rrom: [ - nps.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:01 PM
To: I (+r0) S @ ov>; I
- - -ov>; [ - s <o

usc
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

?

Thanks-!

So far as possible destinations I'm seeing Center City and the Walmart on H St both mentioned.

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

]
T G dhs.szov.gov (SIPR)
I @ qoi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

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

From: I 1»D) I 2 o>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM

To:
nNps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

Noooooolll | have enough to handle as itisl We are getting lots of chatter about protests/looting at
Target stores located in NCR today in response to the in-custody death of George Floyd.

I
I tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202_

Email: de.gqov
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“We are here to help”

From: [ < I o o>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:35 PM

To -—(Mpm _@d_L 4 chheeey

Subject: Demo @ 1500 Hrs Today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
uniess you recogmze the sender and know that the content is safellf you belleve that this email is suspicious,

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

{cell)

202

USCP.EOV

WARNING: THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR DFFCIAL USE ONLY. [T CONTAINS INFORMATION THAT MAY BE LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE. ITIS T0
BE CONTRDLLED, HANDLED, STORED, TRANSMITTED, DISTRIBUTED, AND DISPOSED DF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LISCP DIRECTIVE 2011.002
RELATING TO THE HANDLING OF CLASSIFIED AND OTHER SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION AND (S NOT TO BE RELEASED TO THE
PUBLIC OR GTHER PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT HAVE A VALID “NEED-TD-KNDW* WITHDUT PRIOR APPRUVAL OF IAD.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.dec.gov.
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Message

From: ey ]
|

Sent: 9/1/2020 12:29:26 PM
To: I, s 5. dhs.gov) [ usss.dhs.gov]
Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

That’s why! I replied to your email yesterday but it was an encrypted emall address and didn’t go through.

I i:tclligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) NN
Email: I 2 oc.cov

From: I (' PD)
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:26 AM

To: I (rO) < I

Cc: I\ -O) <
N, > SSNET.USSS.DHS.GOV>

Subject: RE: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

SSNET.USSS.DHS.GOV>

Sorry, thought | sent this out but it was still in my “Drafts” folder. Below are a few known D.C. Antifa members who
were with the group and participating in the civil unrest over the weekend.

I can tell you immediately that two known Antifa members,_and _, were with the group and
participating in the marches over the weekend.

]

I, 1t<lligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202)
Email:

“We are here to help”

From: I Vo) -
1Y 551 E T /955 DHS. GOV>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 12:07 PM

To: I (P D) W 50>
cc: I -O) <N

BOSMET, LISSE DMS B0V>

Subject: FW: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishingéde gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).
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Our HO ITTF folks have a few questions about ANTIFA being spotted in DC this past weekend. | know you guys were
tracking some splinters of known ANTIFA or ANTIFA supporters around, but would you have anything vou can share with
us on this? | think they just want to make sure we are all on the same page.

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Dusss.dhs.pove

Ce: I -

Subject: indicators of Antifa support in the crowds in WDC this weekend?

Thanks for your help this weekend.

I'm doing a quick check to make sure we have consistency of law enforcement information with MPDC and maybe
others — before we have our DIR briefings.

PID didn’t report any indicators of Antifa support in the crowds (tactics, logos, flags....)

I don’t remember seeing anything from WFO JTTF either.

However, USSS/CSD reported that MPDC advised they were able to confirm that a portion of the protestors were
“known Antifa members” utilizing “homemade shields made from cutting plastic drums in half, hard hats and umbrellas

to provide concealment for other members who were throwing objects at police. The protesters also used rope
stretched across the street in an attempt to trip officers.” This caption accompanied the below image...
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At this time, US55 doesn’t have any information indicating our folks withessed Antifa support in the crowds. Does WFO
JTTF agree with this? Did your FBI folks generate anything to contradict this?

Thanks so much for your help.

LIS Secret Service
Protective Intelligence and Assessment Division
Joint Terrorism Task Force and Domestic Terrorism Desk

202- S

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loancd to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete

it.
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Message

From: I (PD) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=123443503B8B4C3ER156D2CBACCSFO93- N |

Sent: 5/6/2020 10:53:26 AM

To: I (—uscp.cov) [ sce.cov]; I @ bep. cov; I (V' PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=726a84ce0e28489fa8ebb7bSaf29hfec- (N IEEEN;
I & usss.cdhs.gov; I (V' PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=2cf42dd9de4b479585efdagd 123172 1- ), I (1/FD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ebbce94533b6462281209702b7d 1 15ce IIEGEGEGEE ; I
(MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9efed98ba46fes5f0580733ac892d- ); Eedlion, Duncan (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe70e2673eed40alaec5e0b90c5e16147-Duncan Bed!]; NG (iPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF238SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=38f36d3340d742958b35d2b108b27d450- G ;
- .o cov;: B (/' PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=46c89ftff9ead547860d50bc08eb3e03- G ; N
[ & amazon.com)]; I (/°D) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF233PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8c3d 1c8d318d483b9e5f3161c3dcs7be-| L N (V' PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f265e445f374fcba5606580520da73 NG ; I (//PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHE23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=08c3a3d804b841d68d4e39bSebdd19¢s | ; N (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=79¢8b3f997eb4576ba889fd53b69739 N ); I (1 PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=60e1aa56e8074b2294baaebecadcOe | G I
[ & s cis.dhs.gov]; Carroll, Jeffery W. {MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=d1bel18e3973744f492a50h0425a97cbh-lefferyw Cal: I I (\V°D)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=54799a6f08cc485eae704c30cco20dcO- N ;
s 0remecourt.gov; I (I © s ccuritasinc.com); NN ('PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b41f392adf0c41e4b817318836124308- N ;
T oo scnate.cov; I (V' PD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=41e3868cfefad66dbech37d578cde2ec N G si.<dv;
I 5 doe.gov; I (ViP0) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23$PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=24e16e4a6232432¢calaaf23c8if7a2 73N
T 2 uscp.cov) R G vscp.gov]; DGS PSD Central Communication Center
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6a81330f526f46558b3ebcbb448318c1-DESPSD.CCC); NG
I sco-cov) [ 2 uscp.cov]; IR ©state.cov; I (VP0)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=1874c2cfa8ea4818b425376th70e2a70- (N ; M (' PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=62241b07823043e7a7e7625e7cc6ba0d- N ; I (HSEMA)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ecn=Recipients/cn=f000094648b64b45bb6e9beShe7a3e63 - IR ; Emerman, Stuart
{MPD) [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/ch=a040e8d08fh84e23acalc83bcae2415a-Stuart Emer]; Ennis, Ralph (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=4b4daede3fala4865ad3121f106¢cc45d7-Ralph Ennis); INIEGNGNG<GEGG
[ > uscp.cov]; I | F I G fairfaxcounty.gov]; FPS I
(I 2 dbscov) [ & <s-cov); I (/' PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0fchSedbeed4 14eheaed686555396 716 7| NEEEE ;
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I S <c.cov) (- uscp.cov); I (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=e1f56ac4baf74fa6918458bc7d90438d-x I Glover, Robert (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=77aad91a8568499eb03b721ebfb55dat-Robert Glov); G
{CST) [ = dot.gov]; Greene, Lamar (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f92¢ca748a941404f855¢8a9da900ed6a-Lamar Green)]; | (VFD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c648b82989984c768d77922e9890a6c I IINIG: I
[, > s co.cov]; I I > st=te.cov); I (VIPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=1e585fb5393242e8916 L J NG D (1iPD}
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=edbf0allecd4843f49da95b9483b43cd c- NG I
{Amtrak PD) (I @amtrak.com]; I I = i scp-cov) I & uscp-gov);
I (1PD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aSbb12deat0a47bhb055¢7¢627c095%- IR ; NN
[ @ montgomerycountymd.gov]; I I 2 icc.dhs.2ov];

@ amazon.com; Kane, Morgan (MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=06fa8cb6a7{f410895a6d62bb359de72-Morgan Kane]; I
(I & o2 dencap.com) [ ocdencap.com); I (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5h5062cab82¢410bbasec951e8a5cdde- [ 8<0);
I (FPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢3f6d2fe873447eb417d0fc1e96738d- N .
[ = nps.gov]; I (1//PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=d5¢30255705e4f1db1b2bf338737t014- N );
(I = os.cov) (IR ©nps.cov); I (1 >:.cov]; I
I | O fairfaxcounty.gov]; | (IV/PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2aacf037113f486e8h285b4dfcd || GG
B (/PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=321dea5081114fc8914663211bascaf2-x [ IEGzE: TG
T = vscp.zov); I/ FD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=badf60031624441977663c36774c54 1- |, " (/P D)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=h64116d0c4i545a59ac75a01f88c2dsb- G ; I
{MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2250423a4d9d437ba9¢c6a22732ec 15 R 1:
I < q.doe.gov; I © MontgomeryCountyMD.gov; I (IvIPO)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8776715d87a94525a77d8b3428c5choe- IIEGEGEGEGE ; I
{MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f662422fb87445699a258¢ceb66434235- 1IN, NN
[ 2 i scp.cov]; MPDCRS [fo=Exchangelahs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ecn=Recipients/cn=efalelce42714cc0acebeabacod4ffs0-MPDCRS); I (1 PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/cn=f6b7f2aacl 1edda2a36354b25da723fa JEEGEGEN); IEN (! PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6bcff45741514624bd7402¢¢23¢70c90- ) ; I (/PD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce219d0456845e78286ad61d73e7003 R ; N 1\ T
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA (I @& ail.mil]; I G oic.usda.cov; I (VD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=c7b62i8b5d1e4513a61ea6021296d093 - ); Press, MPD (MPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019157¢3122b4d08bd4f2e1367312d45-MPD Press]; NN
(I 2 7s.dhs.gov) [ @ fps.dhs.gov); I (VPD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eaclde?c867244028e08a427a4e2c577- K ; Rivera, Guillermo (MPD)
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[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2681748f7¢ca04¢91afa150f08121be48-Guillermo R]; I (\VFD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3e5ef191acb84fe7aac5addcSfca8ac N );

I ©icc.dhs.gov; I (V1PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=3bc615f23¢c6457428682f889300 1 ebda- [ IIEGEG:); I
T ontzomerycountymd.gov]; I (USCP) (I @ uscp.gov) | @ uscp.gov);
T B o uscp.zov]; I (/PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=07e5¢6d0d8e34716b5752a472f62e12d- N BN
. (VPD) [/o=Exchangelabsfou=Fxchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23sPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=703 SEEGGE 55~ I
Senate Sergeant At Arms [ |G @sa2.senate.gov]; TG @ icc.dhs.cov; I (1 PD)

[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23$PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bdb462238524bh4492eecadd34f6d293 | G ; G
[ ) si.cdu); I ©ice.dhs.gov; I (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0b7339d415a54140926b737 | G ;
UsPP S | os.cov]; UsPP [ | 5. 2oV );
I (/PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=199257f8blel43elbd4389fe3e94df7a- G ; I (FD)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=24c080dd0bfh45¢9beSbe37029144 824 HIINEGE ; I (/P D)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a5766533e76b4b259175951f664fd2a7- N ; I
{MPD) [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/ch=Recipients/cn=78bfd48ecb0344b0helcbf0atedbbdf3 - IEIEGE; NG
{MPD) [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=39d7f8e38b6a426abl1eca8267e705d7- [ G I
{MPD) [fo=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=92b8hb03779044815201029¢505 Llace4- N ; I
(MPD) [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/ch=Recipients/ch=e9fd4497fb96468ba9d1cc0abb8509d 3 NI wrtac@dc.gov

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - May 6, 2020

Attachments: Demonstration Report for May 6 2020.docx

Good Morning All,
Please see attached.

]

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) I

Email: I @ dc.gov
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Homeland Security Bureau
JSTACC Division
Intelligence Branch

{(Special Note): Information regarding assemblies is often fluid and subject to change. All
of the below information was obtained through law enforcement and open source venues.
Most recent acquired information will be designated in Red.

Wednesday, May 6, thru Fridav, Mav 8, 2020:

0900 to 2100 hours: We Leave When Trump Leaves will assemble on the East Capitol Front.
(1) Participant has permitted for this event.

Wednesday, May. 6 thru Wednesday, Mav 20, 2020:

Daily: Global Common Community Communications will assemble at the Lincoln Memorial,
JFK Hockey Field, and West Potomac Park, for civic engagement. (65,000) Participants are
permitted to participate over the above-listed time frame. Canceled.

Thursday, Mav 7, 2020:

1145 to 1315 hours: The Christian Defense Coalition will assemble on the West Capitol Front,
to celebrate the National Day of Prayer. (9) Participants have permitted for this event.

Saturday, Mav 9, 2020:

0800 to 1200 hours: March of Dimes — March for Babies will assemble at Nationals Park, to
walk to support the general health for babics and pregnant women. (4,000) Participants have
permitted for this event. Canceled.

Monday, May 11, thru Fridayv, Mav 15, 2020:

0900 to 2160 hours: We Leave When Trump Leaves will assemble on the East Capitol Front.
(1) Participant has permitted for this event.

Wednesday, Mav 13, 2020:

0830 hours: According to open source information, the American Bus Association and United
Motorcoach Association will assemble at 14" and Independence Avenue, SW, to conduct a
Motorcoaches Rolling for Awareness. Further information states they will make multiple laps
around Independence and Constitution Avenue, NW, between 14 and 3 Streets. Current
estimates are between 460 and 700 buses will be participating in the event.

May 6, 2020
Page [ PAGE ]

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00747241-UR2



Sundav, Mav 17, 2020:

1200 to 2030 hours: According to open source information, Alliance to End Targeting will
assemble at the Lincoin Memorial, for a First Amendment assembly. The number of participants
is unknown. According to open souree information, this event is postponed until Septeraber
2020.

Monday, Mav 18, thru Friday, May 22, 2020:

0900 to 2160 hours: We Leave When Trump Leaves will assemble on the East Capitol Front.
(1) Participant has permitted for this event.

Tuesday, Mav 19, 2020:

0800 to 1800 hours: 1 AM ALS will assemble near the Capitol Reflecting Pool, to tell stories of
those impacted by ALS. (4) Participants have permitted for this event.

Saturdav, May 23, 2020:

1100 to 1600 hours: Nam Knights of America Motorcycle Club, Old Line Chapter will assemble
on the Roosevelt Bridge and proceed to the 14™ Street Bridge, continuing into Virginia, to pay
respects to the Vietnam and the National Law Enforcement Memorials. (600) Motorcyclists
have permitted for this event. Canceled.

Monday, May 25, 2020:

0800 to 1645 hours: The 2020 National Memorial Day Parade/American Veterans Center will
assemble on the National Mall, between 6™ and 7% Streets and proceed to 23 and Constitution
Avenue, NW, to conduct the annual Memorial Day Parade. (3,000) Participants have permitted
for this event. Canceled.

Thursday, June 4, 2020:

1100 to 1400 hours: Channel 4 Radio will assemble at the White House for a First Amendment
assembly. (1} Participant has permitied for this event.

Friday, June 12, 2020:

1000 to 1600 hours: The DC Project —_Wiil assemble on the West Capitol
Front, to discuss the history and facts of the Second Amendment. (100) Participants have
permitted for this cvent.

1500 hours: According to open source information, No Justice No Pride will assemble between

2100 14% Street, NW and 2108 U Street, NW, to decriminalize sex work. (33) Participants have
committed to attending this event. (268) Participants are interested.

May 6, 2020
Page [ PAGE ]
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Saturday, June 20, 2020:

0900 to 1900 hours: The Indigenous People of Biafra will assemble at the White House and
Lafayette Park, for a First Amendment assembly. (5,000) Participants have permitted for this
event.

May 6, 2020
Page [ PAGE ]
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Message

— o)

Sent: 5/29/2020 6:32:12 PM

To: @“PS-SOV]_@HDS-EOVI_
lnps.govt I, - s cpo.cov]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

From:

Ugh. Someone needs to organize this group!

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

I - <>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:30 PM

To: L_@dc.gowm@nps.gow_
_@nps.gov>; nps.gov>;

@uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

ase forward to 9h|shrng@dc gov for

CAUTION: This emal] originated from outsude of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless syoure recognize

the sender and know that the safe. If you believe that this email is
.additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Ok locks like we are back to one protest now. 14th and U NW it is!
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5 Folenoo Retwaeled

??%{}E”%Eg? TODAY AT Somory 14t &%“%f:%
U st N ALL ARE WELCONMEL
Fhlacklivesiatior 9P

-

Fhinhntesialoare dregy

{f@s};‘z"ﬁ-{.&é&.\m Fogen, é‘l}'z\
EE R TR S

Sotry quyst We are [l suppotting
this profest,

Assistant Commander
Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202

nps.gov

I s scov.zov (SIPR)
I cloi.idic.gov (JWICS)
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WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.

552 (b) (7).

From: G 1 o5 2 ov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:58 PM

To: I (7 0) B> cov>; I - o< - >; I
I < nps.cov>; NN .o v>; I

uscp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

| guess we'll have two protests tonight then.....

?‘éu\k s $g g ot ra s d
%:E& Haddm Betveseled

i
et
e

Tonight's #leorgeliovd protestin

#00 is bain {zggamﬁ&é oy
ﬂ Please be advised

that the location HASN'T mmg@@
and any information that states
gtherwise is faise

Hyoiy Have any guestions, please
reach oulto hinydirectiy,

% &g YT e

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202-

I s cov
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I > s scov.cov (SIPR)
I coi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C,
552 (b) (7).

From: I nps.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2 :

To: IR /> 0) N - < <.cov>; i, I - - -
Nps.gov>; nps.zov>; [ NG

UsCp.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

My read is that whoever this is is afraid that if a large group gathers around shops or businesses that
destruction of property is inevitable. | think they want to move it to LMC to do away with that "temptation".

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE: 202
s ov

G hs.scov.sov (SIPR)
I doi.id.ic.gov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUOQ). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTSIDE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C.
552 (b} (7).

From: IS (MP0) < @ dc.cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:44 PM

To: nps.gov>; nps.gov>; Silva, Christopher
aps.gov>; I T 5o v>; I

uscp.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) RE: New

I was confused by it too. Wasn't sure if they were re-routing everyone to LMC or if they plan on marching from 14" and
U to LMC. Either way, we will have people monitoring.
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I ::tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) I IEEIN
Email: I @ dc sov

From: N )1 ps.¢ov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:42 PM
To: I (/+0) - - -.> ., [ - -~ S—

UsCp.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

I'm not too sold on this. The Twitter account was established in April 2020. Not sure how much coverage they
are going to get or how many people they will pull off the larger group. The organizer of the larger group is still
telling everyone that the demo is at 14th and U. No evidence that he's aware of the person telling people to
go to the Lincoln.

Assistant Commander

Intelligence & Counterterrorism Branch
United States Park Police

Office:
Cell:
STE:

202

N s cov
I ) c\hsszov.gov (SIPR)

I & co. . c.£ov (JWICS)

WARNING: THIS CORRESPONDENCE SHOULD BE TREATED AS LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE {LES) AND IS
"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" (FOUO). LES INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE FURNISHED OUTS{DE THE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OR PUBLIC SAFETY. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN MAY BE EXEMPT, UNDER 5 U.S.C,
552 (b) (7).

From: [N (v PD) < N ©dc.cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 1:18 PM

To: I 1 Ds. 20 >; nps.zov>; I NENG_
Nps.gov>; nps.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New

Thank you. |will make sure SOD and Inte] is aware of this information.
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I tclligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

cell: (202) INEGNIN
Email: | dc sov

From: | I = s cov>

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:58 PM

To: I o ov>; T - s o>; I

S nps 2ov>
Ce: I (PD) N c.cov>

Subject: Re: New

CALTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government! Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe! If you believe that this email is suspicious; please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
‘additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

This is a better copy,
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é%?“ﬁ@ﬁ%@ﬁ@ We're derailing the BC
PROTEST rom 1th & U ST o the
LINCOLN MEMORIAL

We cannot risk anymore
damage/viclence, however, we
SAUST be heard, #DOWHIHBARUS

S - O May SIS E

3 Hobweots 3 fHas

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0).
M).

From: [

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 12:55 PM

To: m> nps.gov>; I
nps.gov>
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ce: u— (7 0) <. i cov>

Subject: New

All - this is the first I've heard of this destination. Keep an eye open for any corroboration.

iPollernoo Gl Fhm
Aitention! We'rsderaling the RO
PROTEST fom L B U ST o the

LHCOLN MEMOBIAL

We cannol visk anymose
damagefviclence, howevern we MUSTY

w0

Intelligence and Counterterrorism Branch
0)

o

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.eov.
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Message

From: I (/o) I sss.chs.gov]

Sent: 6/23/2020 9:56:39 AM

To: I (v °0) I
Subject: Fwd: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

Attachments: Fwd: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on Tinks or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this
email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security

Operations Center (S0C).
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To: I ('PD @dc.gov]
From: (WFO)IIIIIEEGC .sss.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tue 6/23/2020 9:56:39 AM (UTC)
Subject: Fwd: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

smime.p7s

Here is some stuft our guys found last night. If this is new or helpful to our partners, Can you pass along to your group
email?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [ (0 usss.dhs. gov>

Date: June 23, 2020 at 12:48:21 AM EDT

To: usss.dhs.cov>, |G 2 USsS.DHS.GOV>
Cc: @usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Twitter Profiles of Interest For the Protests/Riots

For situational awareness I am sending you a couple of Twitter Profiles I came across while searching for
videos of the civil disobedience that were taking place in Lafayette Park. The most interesting of the group
being DC_oracle @oracle_dc which provides public maps with information on safe zones. The profile bio
requests that people “please DM with intel or if you need urgent help.” This profile provides information on
law enforcement presence as well as potential egress routes for protesters. The profile was created in June of
2020, currently has 3,585 Followers and has made 874 tweets/retweets. Screenshots attached for your
review.

The second twitter handle of interest, Abolish The Police @alloutdc202, claims to be a collective of DC anti-
fascist activists. The profile has 2,450 followers. I am attaching a screenshot of some posts of interest. I've
done a brief skim of the profile and have not come across any posts inciting violence or any threats towards
any USSS protectees/facilities. The profile has posted/retweeted timely updates on the situation in Lafayette
Park and earlier today encouraged people to show up to Lafayette Park to help hold the line for the Black
House Autonomous Zone (BHAZ).

The following Twitter profiles post and retweet similar posts as mentioned above:
1.) FreedomFightersDC, @FFD2020, 11.6 K Followers

2.)BlackLivesMatter DC, @DMVBIlackLives, 64.4 K Followers

Respectfully,

Special Agent | Washington Field Office
United States Secret Service

m: 202. ||

Sent from my iPhone
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Tweets Likes

11 Abolish the police Retweeted
Gy -4h

o

#dcprotestors preparing to take down
the andrew jackson statue in front of the
#whitehouse at #bhaz
#blackhouseautonomouszone
#dcprotests #wadcprotests

52.4K views

O 80 11238 ) 47 g

Abolish the police @alloutdc202-4h
Hundred of protesters have barricaded
MPD out of h st, Lafayette square and
black lives matter plaza.

Come downtown, bring tents, your
friends and loved ones and help us hold
the #bhaz #blacklivesmatter®g
#dcprotest
#blackhouseauntonomouszone

A

A
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Tweets Likes

11 Abolish the police Retweeted
@ <4h
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




Abolish the police
Pigs cleaning tents, just looking for a
reason to harass people

6pm tonight blm plaza wear a mask
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All locations appx. Increased presence,
Not all mapped.

Possible safe exits from BLM Plz remain
north on 16th and west toward 17th/Conn

Area closed to . . . j{i . .

- .
vehicles J %ﬁ%%////z
Area dosed o

pedestrians

Possible clear exit route.
CAUTION: WE CANNOT
GUARANTEE SAFETY

Law Enforcement
(Assume a mix of heavily
eguipped police, military,
and others)

Possible Law Enforcen
(Uneonfirmed or based on
clder information}
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Tweets Tweets & replies  Media Likes

#dcprotest #DCProtests
#BlackLivesMatterDC #BHAZ
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DC_Oracle @oracle_dc - 2h
Replying to @oracle_dc

9:36 pm

Multiple prisoner transport vans en route
to BLM Plz

Primary safe exit through 16th st N

Secondary safe exit through 15th and
eye

Medics outside AFL-CIO
PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

#dcprotest #DCProtests
#BlackLivesMatterDC #BHAZ
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UPDATE:
9:55 pm

Add'l potential safe egress west from
BLM Plz around eye, toward 17th.
Unmanned barrier exists from prior
protester activity, can be bypassed.

PROTECT VULNERABLE PROTESTERS

#dcprotest #DCProtests
#BlacklLivesMatterDC #BHAZ
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10:40 maps

Most accurate live map:

All locations appx. Heavy LEO presence,
Not all mapped.

Possible safe exits from BLM Plz remain
north on 16th and west toward 17th/Conn
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Area closed to
padestrians

Possible clear exit route.
CAUTION: WE CANNOT
GUARANTEE BAPETY

Law Enforcemant
tAssume a mix of heavily
equipped police, military,
and others)

055 Law Enf 4
(Unconfirmed or based on
clder information)
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in response to
any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law
enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further
disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use,
disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. --
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